AZƏRBAYCAN RESPUBLİKASININ AVROPA ŞURASI YANINDA DAİMİ NÜMAYƏNDƏLİYİ



REPRESENTATION PERMANENTE DE LA REPUBLIQUE D'AZERBAÏDJAN AUPRES DU CONSEIL DE L'EUROPE

CE-006/19 February 11th, 2019

The Permanent Representation of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the Council of Europe presents its compliments to the Permanent Representation of Georgia to the Council of Europe and has the honor to inform that the Government of the Republic of Azerbaijan has submitted the candidature of Mr. Vugar Hasanov for the election to the European Committee of Social Rights (ECSR). His *curricula vitae* is enclosed.

Mr. Hasanov has both academic and practical knowledge in the relevant fields which will surely enable him to succeed as an ECSR member. Since 2014, he is the Director of Scientific Research and Training Center on Labor and Social Problems under the Ministry of Labor and Social Protection of Population (MLSPP) of the Republic of Azerbaijan. Prior to this position, Mr. Hasanov has successively headed departments responsible for social provision policy, pension policy and social protection of the disabled people at the MLSPP. He was also directly involved in the implementation of the EU Twinning and TACIS programs in Azerbaijan as an expert and project leader.

Mr. Hasanov has a comprehensive understanding of central, regional and local governance of social protection system of Azerbaijan, as well as an extensive knowledge of the relevant legislative norms and documents, and has even participated in elaboration of some of them. Additionally, he has a solid academic background, and has published extensively on pertinent topics.

Given his strong credentials in the areas relevant to the work of the ECSR and his firm commitment to furthering social rights, Mr. Hasanov is absolutely well qualified to fill the vacant seat in Group V, and if elected, he will effectively contribute to the important work carried out by the ECSR.

The valuable support of Georgia for the candidature of Mr. Vugar Hasanov would be highly appreciated.

The Permanent Representation of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the Council of Europe avails itself of this opportunity to renew to the Permanent Representation of Georgia to the Council of Europe the assurances of its highest consideration.

Encl. 7 pages

Permanent Representation of Georgia to the Council of Europe

Strasbourg



Téléphone: +33.(0)3.90.22.20.90

Courriel: azrepcoe@wanadoo.fr

Télécopieur: + 33.(0)3.90.22.20.99

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Family Name: Hasanov

2. First Name: Vugar

3. Date of Birth: 10 July 1974

4. Nationality: Azerbaijan

5. Civil Status: Married

6. Address: 5/1a, K.Ismailov st, Baku

7. Telephone: (+994 12) 562 34 48 mob: (+994 55) 225 55 58

8. E-mail: v.hasanov@gmail.com, ettm@mlspp.gov.az

9. Military: Officer in reserve

10. Key qualifications

Comprehensive understanding of Social Protection System

 Comprehensive understanding of Azerbaijan central, regional and local governance.

 Extensive knowledge of the Laws and regulations pertaining to Labour and Social Protection system in Azerbaijan, particularly the Pension system, Social Policy and Social Assistance system.

 Wide experience in design and elaboration of legislative norms and documents on social protection policy.

11. Education:

Degree	Institution	Period
Bachelor and Master degree on Economics	Baku State University	1992-1997
PhD candidate, Research in Azerbaijan Republic: Main Directions on the Improvement of Rehabilitations of People with Disabilities	The Research and Training Center for Labor Social Problems	2014-present

12. Professional experience

Date:	May 2014-present	
Company:	Scientific Research and Training Center on Labour and Social Problems Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population	
Position:	Director	
Description:	Responsible implementation the fundamental and applied researches in the field of social protection of the population in the Republic of Azerbaijan in directions of social and labor relations used for state policy design, improvement of social and labor relations, labor market, employment, social benefits, demography, etc.	

Date:	January 2014-January 2016	
Company:	EU TWINNING	
Position (Adjunct):	BC Project Leader	
Description:	"Support to the Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population of the Republic of Azerbaijan for the Development of a System for Medico-Social Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities"	

Date:	April 2011 – May 2014
Company:	Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population
Position:	Head of Social Protection Policy Department of disabled
Description:	Responsible drafting legislations and provisions, policy of assignment and calculations of disabled

Date:	December 2007 - April 2011
Company:	Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population
Position:	Head of Pension Policy Department
Description:	Responsible drafting pension and social benefit legislations and provisions, policy of assignment and calculations

Date:	September 2010- March 2012
Company:	EU TWINNING Project
Position (Adjunct):	BC Project Leader
Description:	"Enhancing effectiveness and efficiency of social protection policy through improvement of the analytical and forecasting capacities of the Ministry of Labour Social Protection of Population of the Republic of Azerbaijan"

Date:	March 2006 – December 2008	
Company:	EU TACIS programme	
Position:	Deputy director	
Description:	Active participation in creating the new social assistance and social work system; conducting analysis of current legislation pertaining to Social Protection Law; support the Project Implementation team; training evaluation in the area of Social Protection and Labour Law; member of inter-ministerial working groups, carrying out trainings for the social inspectors of Social Protection Centres in Azerbaijan, use the international experience for the newly build system of social assistance and social work in Azerbaijan	

Date:	March 2001 – December 2006	
Company:	EU TACIS programme	
Position:	Expert on Social Policy	
Description:	Active participation in creating the new social assistance and social work system; conducting analysis of current legislation pertaining to Social Protection Law; support the Project Implementation team; training evaluation in the area of Social Protection and Labour Law; member of inter-ministerial working groups, carrying out trainings for the social inspectors of Social Protection Centres in Azerbaijan, use the international experience for the newly build system of social assistance and social work in Azerbaijan	

Date:	December 2000 – March 2001
Company:	Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population
Position:	Head of Social Provision Policy Department
Description:	Responsible drafting pension legislations and provisions, policy of assignment and calculations

Date:	August 1997 – December 2000
Company:	Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population of Azerbaijan Republic
Position:	Senior Specialist
Description:	Conducting analysis of current legislation pertaining to Social Protection Law, elaboration of recommendations on drafting legislative acts on pensions and allowances

 Academic Rank: Honourable Member of Academy of Science of Ukraine; December 1,2016

14. LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Azerbaijan -fluent
- English fluent
- · Russian -fluent

15. Professional courses attended:

- "Pension Reform Options for Current Systems in Azerbaijan, Armenia, Republic of Belarus, Georgia and Republic of Moldova".
 Distance-Learning Course organized by World Bank Institute.
 November 11- December 18, 2003. Baku, Azerbaijan.
- "Training on Social Work Curriculum Development". Organized by Baku Education Information Center. August 12 – August 16, 2003. Baku, Azerbaijan.
- "State Administration Academy near the President of Republic of Azerbaijan. Program – Course of Social Policy of the State".
 February 12 – February 25, 2001. Baku, Azerbaijan.

16. Seminars and conferences attended:

- "United Nations Regional Meeting on Disability Measurement and Statistics in support of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development and the 2020 World Population and Housing Census Programme" Almaty, Kazakhstan, 6 - 8 June 2017
- Turkey, Study visit to the Statistical, Economic and Social Research and Training Centre for Islamic Countries (SESRIC), March 2017
- "Actual problems of the labour, employment and social protection" International scientific-practical conference, 20.10.2017, Baku
- France, "Meeting of the Committee of experts on the rights of people with disabilities", October 2014
- Lithuania Republic, "Acquaintance with a rehabilitation system of disabled", Study Tour, September 2014
- Turkey, "Acquaintance with a structure and function of Training and Research Center on Labour and Social Protection" Official Visit, June 2014
- Czech Republic, "Acquaintance with a social protection policy system of disabled", Study Tour, August 2013
- Turkey, "World Disability Union General Assembly", April 2013
- "Medical-social expertise and rehabilitation of persons with disabilities, the best of European experience and new challenges for Azerbaijan" International Workshop, 15.03.2013, Baku

- "The European Neighbourhood Policy and the reform of the social protection system in Azerbaijan: implementation of policies and prospects" International Conference, 23.02.2012, Baku
- France, "Learn of social protection, medical-social expertise and rehabilitation system of disabled" Study Tour, January 2012
- "Disability and society: European experience and new challenges for Azerbaijan" International Conference,08.07.2011,Baku
- "Current situation and new directions of the medical-social rehabilitation" Workshop, 17.06.2011
- France, "Presentation of the different methods and tools used for actuarial calculations, monitoring, data analysis and forecasting" Study Tour, January, November 2010
- Switzerland, "Training course on standart-setting instruments in the social security field", October 2010
- "Solving the problems of the missed persons", 21.05.2009, Baku
- "International conference on social assistance and social rehabilitation" 24.04.2009, Baku
- Greece, "Black Sea Conference on regional Integration and Inclusive growth", February 2009
- Poland, "Learn of the social work system" Study Tour, August 2008
- Brussels, "Acquaint with social assistance and social work systems" Study Tour, June 2008
- Finland, "Learn of the social protection system", Study Tour, August 2007:
- "Development of social assistance in Azerbaijan:outline for acomprehensive strategy" 13-26.10.2006, regional seminars
- "Development and Implementation of a targeting mechanism for social assistance benefits based on Guba & Nizami sobes Pilot results" 22.06.2005, Baku
- "Targeting of Social Assistance Benefits in Azerbaijan: Evaluation of Project Results and Further Actions." 16.12.2004, Baku
- "National conference: Children in public care/ De institutionalisation and alternative care in Azerbaijan." 23 – 24.04. 2004, Baku
- "Key policy issues and the reform of the social protection system: new challenges for MLSPP and SSPF." 28 – 29.07. 2003, Baku
- "The discussion of the manual on targeting social assistance." 17.04.2003, Baku
- Hungary, "Social protection problems in South Caucasus region", Workshop, 2003;
- Georgia, "Social protection problems in South Caucasus region", Workshop, 2003;
- France, "Learn of the social assistance system", Study Tour, November 2006, "The main principles of social protection", Workshop, November 2002;

- Bulgaria, "Learn of Bulgarian pension and social protection system", Study Tour, February 2002;
- "The reform of social protection in Azerbaijan: policy and management issues." 06 – 07. 09. 2002, Baku
- "Aims, Principles and Methods of Targeting Social Assistance: The International Experience and the Case of Azerbaijan". 13–14. 12.2001, Baku
- "International experience on reform of pensions and social assistance systems: organization and financing". 18.7 – 19.7 2001, Baku
- Ukraine, "Learn of the social protection system in Ukraine", Study Tours, 2007, 2004, 2003, 2002, 2001;
- Byelorussia, "Conference of CIS youths", October 1999.

17. Publications

- Hajiyev F. Sh, Hasanov V. A, "Analysis of national economy in modern conditions" book, Baku 2018
- Hasanov V.A, "Accessibility of people with disabilities to higher education in Azerbaijan: main problems and international experience" Baku, №4 (47)\2017
- Hasanov V.A, "The concept of social work and its role in solving many social problems" Baku, №2 (1)\2017
- Hasanov V.A, Rahimova Z.R, "Distinguishing features of population reproduction in Azerbaijan" Baku, №1 (17)\2016
- Hasanov V.A, "Rights of people with disability in Azerbaijan Republic: comparative analysis of international and domestic legislation" the collection of scientific works, Baku, N 1(15)\2015
- Hasanov V.A, "Accommodation of social infrastructure to people with disabilities as a tool for their social adaptation and integration into society" the collection of scientific works, Baku, N 2(16)\2015
- Hasanov V.A., "Role of rehabilitation measures on integration of people with disability" the collection of scientific works, Baku, N 1(14)\2014
- Hasanov V.A, Mirgadirov M "Legal, organizational and methodological foundations of medical-social expertise and rehabilitation" book, Baku 2012
- Hasanov V.A, Murshudov R.I "The collection of social protection legislation" book, Baku 2010
- Timoshenko N, Tretyak A, Hasanov V.A "Targeting social assistance, provision of social rehabilitation, creating of the new structure and work conditions in SPC" Report, Baku, December 2006

- Tretyak A, Hasanov V.A "Assessment of current eligibility definition practices in the framework of targeted social assistance provision in Azerbaijan" Report, Baku, July 2006
- Hasanov V.A "Social work provides help to solve some social problems", "Scientific and pedagogical news of "Odlar Yurdu" University", Baku, 2006/N20 p.101-109
- Hasanov V.A "Social work, financial support and countenance",
 "Labor and Law" magazine, June 2006, p.46-50
- Hasanov V.A "The essence and development of the social work on the social protection field", "New Life" newspaper, Baku, 17-23 May 2006, p.3
- Hasanov V.A "Organizing the activities of the local centers on the targeting social assistance system", "New Life" newspaper, Baku, March 2006
- Hasanov V.A "Social Assistance as a main part of Social Protection", manual, Baku, 2005
- Nagiyev A.T, Hasanov V.A "The Targeting Social Assistance" book, Baku, 2003
- Hasanov V.A "Social Inspector and its main functions", "Social Protection in Azerbaijan" magazine, Baku,3/2003, p. 10-11
- Hasanov V.A "Targeting of the Social Assistance is one of the most actual problems of today", "Social Protection in Azerbaijan" magazine, Baku,2/2002, p.9-10
- Hasanov V.A " The Targeting Social Assistance and its first application", "Social Protection in Azerbaijan" magazine, Baku,1/2002, p.13-14
- Hasanov V.A "The main measures taken for the implementation of the social assistance sector", "Businessman" magazine, Baku, 2002, p.34
- Hasanov V.A "The directions of development on Social Assistance", "Republic" newspaper, Baku, 18 December 2001